
 

OAKLAND FUND FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH 
 

In compliance with Oakland’s policy for people with chemical allergies, please refrain from wearing strongly scented products to 

meetings. In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in the meetings for the Oakland Fund 

for Children and Youth Planning & Oversight Committee, please contact the Oakland Fund for Children and Youth at 510-238-6379. 

Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Oakland to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. If 

you have questions regarding this agenda or related materials, please contact our office at the number above. 

Planning and Oversight Committee (POC) 
March 19, 2014 

6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. 
Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 4 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor  
Oakland, CA 94612 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

 Introductions & Announcements 

 Agenda Review/Modifications 

 

2. Open Forum for Youth and Parents of Young Children  

3. Adoption of  Prior Meeting Minutes from February 19th 2014 action 

4. Review of OFCY Grant Renewal Criteria for Approval for 2014-2015 Grants  

5. Review of OFCY Grantee Program Quality Evaluation Ranking FY2013-2014  

6. Administrative Matters 

 General Announcements 

 Upcoming Meetings/ Scheduling 

 

7. Adjournment 
 

 

Public Comment: The POC welcomes you to its meetings and your interest is appreciated.  

 If you wish to speak before the POC, please fill out a speaker card and hand it to the staff of the POC. 

 If you wish to speak on a matter not on the agenda, please sign up for Open Forum and wait for your name to be called. 

 If you wish to speak on a matter on the agenda, please approach the Committee when called, give your name, and your 
comments. 

Please be brief and limit your comments to the specific subject under discussion. Only matters within the POC’s jurisdiction may 
be addressed. Time limitations shall be at the discretion of the Chair.  



MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 

Oakland Fund for Children and Youth (OFCY) 

Planning and Oversight Committee (POC) Meeting 

Oakland City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room 4, Oakland, CA 94612 

Wednesday, February 19, 2014  

6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. 

Page 1 of 2 
  

 
 

Committee Members present:  Marcus Montague, Cesar Sanchez, Steven Wirt, Michael Wong, 
Brianna Dunn, Isaac Ruelas, Kenna Castillo, Kisha Jackson, 
Brandon Sturdivant, Julie Waters 

  
Committee Members absent: Derrick Muhammad, Vaughn Arterberry, Kathy Dwyer 
 

Staff Members present:  Mike Wetzel, Scott Kim 
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 6:29 p.m.   

II. Open Forum for Youth or Families with Small Children 
There were no speakers. 
 

III. Adoption of Prior Meeting Minutes from January 15th and February 8th 2014 
Cesar Sanchez made a motion, which was seconded by Kisha Jackson, to adopt 
previous meeting minutes from 1/15/14. The motion was approved.  
 

 Cesar Sanchez made a motion, which was seconded by Kisha Jackson, to adopt 
previous meeting minutes from 2/8/14. The motion was approved. 

 
IV. Adoption of the Revised Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender, 

Queer/Questioning Youth Services Strategy Approved by City Council  
Staff presented the revised Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender, Queer/Questioning 
(LGBTQ) Youth Services Strategy approved by City Council on February 4 2014 
contingent on specific revisions to remove the focus favoring funding for collaborative 
applicants. Brandon Sturdivant made a motion, which was seconded by Briana Dunn to 
adopt the revised Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender, Queer/Questioning youth 
service strategy approved by City Council. The motion was approved.  
 
There were two speakers for public comment.  
 

V. Evaluation Subcommittee Report on the Process for Selection of Independent 
OFCY Evaluator and Approval for Release of Request for Proposals for Evaluation 
Service for FY2014-2016 
Steven Wirt and staff provided an overview of the 2/5/2014 Evaluation Subcommittee 
meeting and the basic guidelines for the selection of an independent evaluator including 
projected funding, scope of work, evaluation goals and key activities. Brandon Sturdivant 
made a motion, which was seconded by Isaac Ruelas, to approve the release of the 
Request for Proposals for Evaluation Services for FY2014-2016. The motion was 
approved.   
 
There was one speaker for public comment.  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

VI. Administrative Matters 
The next meeting of the POC will be on March 19, 2014.   
 
Kisha Jackson, Steven Wirt, Cesar Sanchez, Julie Waters and Brandon Sturdivant 
expressed interest in serving on the Review Subcommittee for the LGBTQ Strategy 
RFP.  

VII. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:35p.m. 



 Standards for Satisfactory Performance 

Actions considered 

Review for renewal or  
conditional renewal 
with 1) Performance 
Improvement Plan or 
2) review for scope/ 
budget revision, or 
non-renewal due to 
persistent and repeat 
findings of 
unsatisfactory 
performance. 

Criteria 

Participation 
(Actual Unduplicated Clients 
Served / Projected Unduplicated 
Clients to be Served ) 

Services Delivered 
(Actual Units of Service / 
Projected Units of Service) 

Point of Service Quality - Youth 
Program Quality Assessment 
Findings 
 
Programs are assessed on a 1-5 
scale. Programs are ranked:  
"Thriving" = score of 4.5-5 
"Performing" = score of 3-4.5  
"Emerging" = score below 3 

Grant Compliance 

Se
rv

ic
e 

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 
P

ro
gr

am
 Q

u
al

it
y 

G
ra

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Mid-Year (End of Q2) 

Program enrolled at least 25%  
of annual projected children and 
youth in services by mid-year. 

Achieving at least 70% of 
projected UOS at mid-point, 
compared to mid-year 
projections (6 month actuals / 6 
month projections)  

Mid-Year Evaluation Report on 
Point-of-Service Quality (POSQ) 
of "Performing" or "Thriving” 

More than one late report 

End of Year (End of Q4) 

Program enrolled at least 80%  
of annual projected children and 
youth in services by end of year. 

Program achieved at least 80% 
of annual projected Units of 
Service (UOS) by end of year. 

Final Evaluation Report on 
Point-of-Service Quality (POSQ) 
of "Performing" or "Thriving” 

More than one late report 

 OFCY Grant Renewal Policy – FY2013-2016 



Page 1 of 2 

OFCY PROGRAM QUALITY ASSESSMENT –  

EXTERNAL SITE VISITS USING THE SAPQA AND YPQA TOOLS 

Site visits provide observationally based data about key components of program quality, as research has 

demonstrated that point-of-service quality is strongly related to positive outcomes for youth. 

 

Visits were conducted using the School-age Program Quality Assessment (SAPQA) for programs serving 

elementary-age youth or the Youth Program Quality Assessment (YPQA) for programs serving middle and 

high school-age youth. The Program Quality Assessments are research-based point-of-service quality 

observation tools used by out of school time programs nationally. Site visitors have been certified as 

statistically reliable raters by the Weikart Center for Youth Program Quality. 

 

PQA Domains 

The PQAs include four domains: 

 

1) Safe Environment – Youth experience both physical and emotional safety. The program 

environment is safe and sanitary. The social environment is safe. 

 

2) Supportive Environment – Adults support youth to learn and grow. Adults support youth with 

opportunities for active learning, for skill building, and to develop healthy relationships. 

 

3) Interaction – There is a positive peer culture in the program, encouraged and supported by adults. 

Youth support each other. Youth experience a sense of belonging. Youth participate in small groups 

as members and as leaders. Youth have opportunities to partner with adults. 

 

4) Engagement – Youth experience positive challenges and pursue learning. Youth have opportunities 

to plan, make choices, reflect, and learn from their experiences. 

 

The quality domains are inter-related and build upon one another. Broadly speaking, programs need to 

assure that youth enjoy a Safe and Supportive environment before working to establish high quality 

Interaction, and Engagement. For example, a program in which young people are afraid to try new things 

for fear of being ridiculed by others - an example of an unsupportive environment - is not likely to be an 

interactive, engaging place for kids. 

 

The figure that follows characterizes the relationship between the PQA quality domains. Research 

indicates that the foundational programmatic elements of physical and emotional safety (described in the 

Safe and the Supportive Environment domains) support high quality practice in other domains. In general, 

programs’ ratings will be higher for the foundational domains than for Interaction or Engagement. 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

FIGURE 1: PROGRAM QUALITY ASSESSMENT DOMAINS 

 
Source: Adapted from Youth PQA Handbook by High/Scope Educational Research Foundation, 2007. 

 

PQA Scoring 

Program quality elements are rated according to visitors’ observations and staff responses to follow-up 

questions. Ratings of 1, 3, or 5 are assigned based on the extent to which a particular practice is 

implemented. The PQA is a rubric-based assessment, with brief paragraphs describing different levels of 

performance for each program quality area. Though the specific language varies by practice and version 

of the tool, the ratings indicate the following levels of performance: 

 

 A rating of one (1) indicates that the practice was not observed while the visitor was on site, or 

that the practice is not a part of the program; 

 

 A rating of three (3) indicates that the practice is implemented relatively consistently across staff 

and activities; and 

 

 A five (5) rating indicates that the practice was implemented consistently and well across staff 

and activities. 



OFCY Programs 

FY2013-2014 Program Quality Rankings

Agency Name Program Name RANKING

Average Score 

(Across 4 

Domains) Safe Supportive Interactive Engaging Academic

School-based after school programming for elementary and middle school

Bay Area Community Resources Alliance Academy Performing 3.73 4.5 4.39 3.21 2.83 3.39

Bay Area Community Resources Bridges Academy Performing 4.06 4.9 4.31 4.28 2.75 3.39

Bay Area Community Resources Claremont Emerging 2.98 3.97 3.23 2.04 2.67 2.39

Bay Area Community Resources Elmhurst Community Performing 3.61 4.02 3.62 3.46 3.33 1.89

Bay Area Community Resources Emerson Thriving 4.52 4.52 4.87 4.78 3.92 3.61

Bay Area Community Resources Esperanza Elementary Performing 4.22 5 4.17 4.04 3.67 4.11

Bay Area Community Resources Fred T. Korematsu Discovery AcademyPerforming 3.54 5 3.32 3.28 2.83 3.28

Bay Area Community Resources Global Family School (Jefferson) TBD - - - - - -

Bay Area Community Resources Grass Valley Elementary Performing 4.26 4.92 4.15 3.96 4 3.89

Bay Area Community Resources Greenleaf (K-8) Performing 4.21 4.52 4.51 3.96 3.83 4.17

Bay Area Community Resources Hoover Elementary Performing 4.42 4.92 4.21 4.39 4.17 2.83

Bay Area Community Resources Horace Mann Elementary Performing 3.84 4.62 3.79 3.94 3 3.33

Bay Area Community Resources Lafayette Performing 4.18 5 4.41 3.72 3.58 4.56

Bay Area Community Resources Madison (Madison Park Academy) Performing 4.10 4.92 4.7 2.79 4 4

Bay Area Community Resources Markham Performing 4.39 5 4.72 4.67 3.17 4.33

Bay Area Community Resources Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary Performing 3.74 4.59 3.59 3.04 3.75 3.06

Bay Area Community Resources Melrose Leadership Performing 4.05 5 4.49 3.38 3.33 4.17

Bay Area Community Resources Place @ Prescott Performing 3.84 4.9 3.99 3.71 2.75 4.11

Bay Area Community Resources Reach Academy Performing 3.37 4.3 3.52 2.56 3.08 1.89

Bay Area Community Resources Sankofa Academy Performing 3.75 4.72 4.42 3.17 2.67 4.33

Bay Area Community Resources Urban Promise Academy Performing 4.08 4.9 4.47 3.96 3 3.94

Citizen Schools California Aspire Lionel Wilson Performing 4.27 4.73 4.87 3.96 3.5 4.06

Eagle Village CC Westlake Middle School Performing 4.01 4.24 3.9 4.38 3.5 4.78

East Bay Agency for Children Achieve Academy Performing 4.39 4.8 4 4.44 4.33 2.61

East Bay Agency for Children East Oakland Pride Performing 4.05 4.84 4.32 3.78 3.25 3.67

East Bay Agency for Children World Academy Performing 4.39 4.8 4 4.44 4.33 2.61

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Bella Vista Elementary Thriving 4.89 4.93 4.8 5 4.83 4.78

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Cleveland Elementary Thriving 4.94 5 5 5 4.75 4.78

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Franklin Elementary Performing 4.37 4.9 4.29 4.22 4.08 3.89

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Garfield Elementary Performing 4.44 5 4.67 3.67 4.42 4.17

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) La Escuelita Elementary TBD - - - - - -

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Lincoln Elementary Thriving 4.91 4.92 4.87 5 4.83 4.61

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Manzanita Community Thriving 4.59 4.62 4.65 4.5 4.58 4.56

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Roosevelt Performing 3.47 4.41 3.91 2.71 2.83 3.56

East Oakland Youth Development Center Futures Elementary TBD - - - - - -

Page 1 of 4



OFCY Programs 

FY2013-2014 Program Quality Rankings

Agency Name Program Name RANKING

Average Score 

(Across 4 

Domains) Safe Supportive Interactive Engaging Academic

East Oakland Youth Development Center Roots International Academy TBD - - - - - -

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County Acorn Woodland Elementary Performing 4.24 4.76 4.65 4.22 3.33 2.78

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development CorpAllendale Elementary Performing 4.01 5 3.6 4.5 2.92 2.5

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development CorpBrookfield Elementary Performing 4.45 4.92 4.27 4.17 4.42 3.06

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development CorpNew Highland Academy* Performing 4.46 5 4.65 4.28 3.92 3.78

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development CorpRise Community* Performing 4.46 5 4.65 4.28 3.92 3.78

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development CorpSobrante Park (K-5) (Madison Park Academy)Thriving 4.91 5 4.79 5 4.83 4.56

Lighthouse Community Charter School Lighthouse Community Charter Performing 4.21 4.8 4.59 3.94 3.5 3.61

Oakland Leaf Foundation ASCEND Performing 4.22 4.76 4.13 4.17 3.83 2

Oakland Leaf Foundation Bret Harte Middle Performing 4.02 4.9 4.52 3.17 3.5 3.44

Oakland Leaf Foundation EnCompass Academy Performing 3.75 4.76 4.04 3.44 2.75 4.33

Oakland Leaf Foundation International Community Performing 4.05 4.92 4.21 3.33 3.75 3.06

Oakland Leaf Foundation Learning Without Limits Performing 3.93 4.27 4.03 3.92 3.5 3.39

Oakland Leaf Foundation Think College Now Performing 3.98 5 4.43 3.67 3.17 3.61

Safe Passages Coliseum College Prep Academy (MS) Performing 4.38 4.76 4.59 4 4.17 4.33

Safe Passages Community United Elementary Performing 3.80 3.88 4.51 3.63 3.17 3.79

Safe Passages Edna Brewer Performing 4.40 4.9 4.87 3.83 4 4.11

Safe Passages Frick Performing 4.01 4.92 4.56 4.04 2.5 5

Safe Passages United For Success Academy Performing 3.93 4.8 4.52 3.58 2.83 4.11

SFBAC, Learning for Life Carl Munck Performing 4.50 5 4.45 4.28 4.25 3.44

SFBAC, Learning for Life Fruitvale Elementary Performing 3.83 4.84 3.87 3.67 2.92 2.67

SFBAC, Learning for Life Laurel Performing 4.23 5 4.13 3.63 4.17 3.94

SFBAC, Learning for Life Manzanita Seed Thriving 4.50 4.92 4.56 4.44 4.08 4.78

Spanish Speaking Citizens' Foundation Lazear Charter Academy Performing 3.40 4.7 3.4 3.17 2.33 2.83

Ujimaa Foundation Burckhalter Elementary Performing 3.75 4 4.04 3.94 3 4.11

Ujimaa Foundation Howard Elementary Performing 4.07 4.84 4.59 3.83 3 3.89

Ujimaa Foundation Parker Elementary Performing 4.25 4.8 4.52 4.33 3.33 3.78

YMCA of the East Bay Piedmont Avenue Elementary Performing 3.85 4.92 3.59 3.72 3.17 3

YMCA of the East Bay West Oakland Middle Performing 4.00 5 4.26 2.92 3.83 4.22

* New Highland / RISE programs have blended staffing from Higher Ground, and received one site visit for both programs.

Shaded programs are in process of appealing their site visit ranking. 

Page 2 of 4



OFCY Programs 

FY2013-2014 Program Quality Rankings

Agency Name Program Name RANKING

Average Score 

(Across 4 

Domains) Safe Supportive Interactive Engaging Academic

Transition programs for youth into middle and high school

Alternatives in Action FIRST Transitions Program Performing 4.04 4.3 4.6 3.75 3.5

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Break the Cycle Thriving 4.72 4.67 4.39 5 4.83

Oakland Kids First PASS-2 Thriving 4.54 4.4 5 4.75 4

Safe Passages Safe Passages Transitions Program Performing 4.18 5 4.71 3.5 3.5

Youth Leadership in Community Schools

Alternatives in Action (LIFE) Youth Development Leadership Program at McClymonds & Life Academy Community SchoolsPerforming 4.50 4.54 4.57 4.71 4.17 4.56

Oakland Unified School District OUSD Peer Restorative Justice Program Thriving 4.64 5 4.84 4.88 3.83

Spanish Speaking Citizens' Foundation LIBRE United Performing 3.87 4.27 4.82 2.54 3.83

Community-based Out-of-School Time Programs

AIDS Project East Bay Save Our LGBTI-Youth (SOL) Performing 3.69 4.17 4.15 3.42 3

American Indian Child Resource Center Culture Keepers Thriving 4.51 4.79 4.84 3.92 4.5

Bay Area Outreach & Recreation ProgramSports & Recreation for Youth Thriving 4.59 5 4.87 4.33 4.17

City of Oakland - Office of Parks and RecreationOakland Discovery Centers Performing 4.38 5 4.63 3.89 4

Community Initiatives Media After School (MAS) Thriving 4.71 4.9 4.44 4.67 4.83

Dimensions Dance Theater, Inc. Rites of Passage Thriving 4.61 4.9 4.77 4.75 4

East Oakland Boxing Association SmartMoves Education and Enrichment ProgramPerforming 3.90 4.87 4.45 2.96 3.33

EBALDC Lion's Pride Afterschool and Summer Youth ProgramThriving 4.53 4.76 4.76 4.28 4.33

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County Girls in Oakland Achieve and Lead Performing 3.99 4.7 4.84 2.92 3.5

Native American Health Center, Inc. Indigenous Voices II Performing 4.25 5 4.47 4.04 3.5

Refugee Transitions Newcomer Community Engagement ProgramPerforming 3.82 4.84 4.21 3.22 3

SF Study Center - Brothers on the Rise Brothers, UNITE! Performing 4.42 4.82 4.26 4.42 4.17

Summer Program

Aim High for High School Aim High / Oakland Performing 4.20 5 4.73 3.75 3.33

City of Oakland- Office of Parks and RecreationSummer Camp Explosion Performing 3.93 4.56 3.83 4.17 3.17

College Track Academic Summer
Advancement ProgramPerforming 4.15 4.8 4.73 3.75 3.33

Destiny Arts Center Camp Destiny Performing 4.42 4.92 4.6 4.56 3.58

East Bay Asian Youth Center (EBAYC) Summer Matters Thriving 4.62 5 4.6 4.56 4.33

East Oakland Youth Development Center Summer Cultural  Enrichment ProgramPerforming 4.10 4.8 4.52 3.75 3.33

Family Support Services of the Bay Area Kinship Summer Youth Program Thriving 4.73 5 4.73 4.67 4.5

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County Concordia Park Summer Program Thriving 4.59 4.84 4.52 4.67 4.33

Lincoln Child Center Oakland Freedom School Performing 3.97 4.64 4.07 4.17 3

Prescott Circus Theatre Prescott Circus Theatre Summer ProgramPerforming 4.47 5 4.47 4.56 3.83

Page 3 of 4



OFCY Programs 

FY2013-2014 Program Quality Rankings

Agency Name Program Name RANKING

Average Score 

(Across 4 

Domains) Safe Supportive Interactive Engaging Academic

Youth Leadership and Community Safety

Department of Human Services Friday Night in the Park Program SupportPerforming 3.50 4.5 3.27 4.54 1.67

La Clinica de La Raza Youth Brigade Performing 4.17 4.9 4.55 3.21 4

Movement Strategies Center AYPAL Performing 4.47 4.4 4.63 4.17 4.67

Peace Development Fund BAY-Peace: Better Alternatives for YouthPerforming 4.43 4.37 4.65 4.38 4.33

Project Re-Connect Project Re-Connect Performing 4.02 4.87 4.74 3.46 3

Safe Passages Get Active Urban Arts Program Performing 4.26 4.3 4.9 3.67 4.17

Youth UpRising YU's Queer & Allies Initiative Performing 4.35 4.6 4.9 3.71 4.17

Youth Career and Workforce Development

Alameda County Medical Center Model Neighborhood Program Performing 3.70 5 4.47 2.67 2.67

Alta Bates Summit Foundation Youth Bridge Career and Workforce Development ProgramPerforming 3.52 4.9 3.2 2.13 3.83

Beyond Emancipation GROW: a Culinary Training Program Performing 4.41 4.5 4.31 4.17 4.67

Center for Media Change Hack the Hood  Summer Bootcamp Performing 3.96 4.13 4.7 3.83 3.17

East Side Arts Alliance ArtWorks at ESAA Thriving 4.85 4.93 4.79 4.83 4.83

Juma Ventures Pathways to Advancement Thriving 4.63 5 5 4.33 4.17

OUSD College & Career Readiness Office Exploring College & Career
Options in Oakland (ECCO!)Performing 4.17 4.8 4.71 3.67 3.5

The Unity Council Oakland Youth Engaged (OYE) Thriving 4.70 4.73 4.8 4.42 4.83

Youth Employment Partnership Career Try-Out Performing 4.08 4.5 4.26 3.38 4.17

Youth Radio Pathways to Digital Thriving 4.90 5 5 4.75 4.83

Youth UpRising YU Excel Thriving 4.55 5 4.84 4.54 3.83

Academic Support for Older Youth

Centro Legal de la Raza Youth Law Academy Performing 4.22 4.37 5 3.83 3.67

College Track College Track Oakland Performing 3.82 4.74 4.31 3.04 3.17

Youth Radio Pathways to Higher Education Thriving 4.57 4.8 4.77 3.88 4.83 4.56

Youth Together, Inc. Academic Support For Older Youth Performing 3.80 4.2 3.87 3.13 4 3.5

Page 4 of 4


